MEWORAKDUY FOR M, CLICF 8DSSIONT
DIS 2TCT Gis 1oL OF 1ULoil Liroinkilin

Altached Is & press release concerninz the
return of James Earl Ray to the United Stztes which I thought

you might like to make avallable to the

Enclosure

press.

Very truly yours,

John Edgar Hoover

1 -Mr. DeLoach (detached)
1 - Mr. Bishop (detached)
1 -Mr. Rosen (detached)
1 -Mr, Sullivan (detached)

NOTE: See M. A, Jones to B
"MURKIN. "
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ishop Memo dated 7/17/68, captioned:
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